

From: [Andrea R. Rozran](#)
To: [Constantino, Mike](#)
Subject: [External] 20-007 SIH Cancer Institute
Date: Thursday, February 27, 2020 10:29:26 PM

I am responding to the questions you asked regarding this project.

1. The CON application (Attachment-12, Page 2, hand-stamped Page 89; Attachment-30, Page 3, hand-stamped Page 139) stated that there were “four primary factors” that “have resulted in the facility experiencing much higher patient volumes than anticipated” “when this facility was originally planned and the initial CON application was submitted” (only on hand-stamped Page 139). However, the application included three bullet points as the “primary factors.”

The references to “four primary factors” are typographical errors since there are only three such “primary factors,” each explained in one of the bullet points.

I am sorry for any confusion that may have resulted from these typographical errors.

1. You asked how many leased offices will be in the Cancer Center when this project is completed.

When this project is completed, the Leased Physicians’ Offices will include the following space leased to physicians in cancer-related specialties for the private practice of medicine:

22 Exam Rooms plus space for 3 future additional Exam Rooms;
1 Exam/Procedure Room;
11 Offices.

This space will be an expansion of the space for Leased Physicians’ Offices constructed in the Cancer Institute when it was originally built:

14 Exam Rooms;
1 Exam/Procedure Room;
5 Offices.

Most of the existing space will be modernized as part of this project because the various departments will need to be moved to accommodate the expansion.

This space will all be leased by a single medical group: Southern Illinois Medical Services.

I hope that this information provides you with the information you are seeking.

Please feel free to contact me if you have additional questions.

Andrea R. Rozran

President, Diversified Health Resources, Inc.
Telephone: 312-266-0466
e-mail: arozran@diversifiedhealth.net